
From: Haine, Steven K. 
Sent: 11/19/2013 3:53:58 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: did you get everything you needed? 

Laura: 
I am on the road this week and won't have time to look at the data response until I return to the office 
on Friday. If there is anything missing or not to my satisfaction, I will let you know. Thanks. 

Steve Haine 

From: Doll, Laura [LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 12:45 PM 
To: Haine, Steven K. 
Subject: did you get everything you needed? 

On your plastic pipe data request? 

I know we responded, but I thought I'd circle back. 

Thanks 

Laura 

Laura Doll 

Director, Regulatory Relations 

lrdd@pge.com 

office: 415.973.8663 

mobile: 415.828.3739 
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